

CURRICULUM VITAE

SURNAME: CHAUHAN
OTHER NAMES: MOHINI RAJ
EMAIL: mohini1995chauhan@gmail.com
NATIONALITY: KENYAN
MOBILE: +254 731727161
GENDER: FEMALE
AGE: 21 YEARS.

PROFILE

I am a motivated, adaptable and assertive law student recently graduated from Middlesex University, Mauritius Campus. My core career focus is on Commercial Law and Arbitration, with an extended passion towards Human Rights. I am a determined, focused and decisive individual who can work with others and under pressure. My reliability, lateral thinking and friendly nature are assets I would pass on during my future endeavours.

Although I lack relevant work experience, during my time as a student I have had a variety of extracurricular activities, all of which have required me to work as part of a team. Also throughout my 3 years as student I had the opportunity to do internships in different firms, thus acquiring reasonable knowledge of work flow. I believe I have the necessary skills, along with the commitment and enthusiasm to both contribute and benefit from this opportunity.

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Elected Secretary in the Middlesex University Student Council.
- School prefect at Oshwal Academy Nairobi, Kenya.
- Awarded best Scouts patrol leader (Westlands Division), Nairobi- Kenya.
- Hockey captain at Oshwal Academy Nairobi, Kenya.
- Co-founder of The Decent Secret Foundation, which is an organisation formed by four students aimed at empowering the youth in Kenya.

EDUCATION

Middlesex University, Mauritius Campus (Graduated with an Upper Second Honours) 2013- 2016

- 3rd year modules: Land law, Equity and Trusts, Company Law and Evidence law
- 2nd year modules: Human Rights, European Union Law, Criminal Law and Tort Law
- 1st year modules: Contract law, English Legal systems, Legal Methods- Mooting and Public law (Constitutional and Administrative Law)

Oshwal Academy Senior High – Nairobi, Kenya ('A' levels) 2011- 2013

- Subjects: Law, Psychology, English Literature

Oshwal Academy Junior High – Nairobi, Kenya ('O' levels) 2007- 2011

- Subjects: Math, English, Swahili, Physics, History, Literature, Economics, Business studies and Information Communication and Technology

WORK EXPERIENCE

Balgobin Chambers- Port Louis, Mauritius: 30th May 2016- 8th July 2016

- I worked as a Legal Intern and contributed to the following duties: Reviewed the firm's cases, shadowed barristers before the District, Intermediate and Supreme court, conducted Legal Research, perused through legal documents, drafted articles on current affairs, contributed to the chamber's social media page, assisted barristers with enquiries and assisted them in preparation for court proceedings.

Lutta and Co. Advocates- Nairobi, Kenya:
2015

6th July 2015 – 31st July

- Worked as a legal intern and took up the following duties: Perusing through legal documents and cases, drafting fee notes, legal research and was also involved in client interviews with the extent of giving opinions in related matters.

Nakumatt Holdings Limited Nairobi, Kenya: 11TH August 2014 – 11th September 2014

- At Nakumatt Holdings I worked as a Legal intern and contributed to the legal department by assessing legal cases, updating the company's legal case report, drafted legal letters and agreements such as Contacts, Leases and Legal letters and evaluated the company's HR Manual.

Dominion Outdoor Advertising (2006) Ltd, Nairobi- Kenya: 1st August 2012 – 7th September 2012

- I took up the post as an assistant secretary at Dominion, where I was exposed to the following job description: Stock taking and control, cash handling, filing paperwork , writing of cheques, drafting formal letters and banking.

VOLUNTEER WORK

- 2015 SOS Children's Village Beau Bassin, Mauritius.
- 2014 St – Luc AFEN- Mauritius
- 2013 Le Flamboyant, Mauritius
- 2011- present Co- Founder at The Decent Secret Foundation, Kenya

EXTRA CURRICULAR

I have engaged myself in the following co – curricular activities:

- Hockey sports team(2010-2013)
- Rounder's sports team(2012- 2013)
- Delegate at the Middle school Model United Nations(2008- 2009)
- Community Service : Rhinothon
- Hospice Walk
- Scouting Movement

SKILLS

- Planning and Organisation;Whilst appointed Captain of the Rounder's Team I was in charge of organizing a team of 16 players on their daily workout and training, and ensuring these were performed with quality. Further as Secretary of the University student council, I performed with integrity and efficiency by keeping all the records up to date.
- Languages;I can speak and write English and Swahili (a Kenyan Language) fluently.
- Computing Skills;I am a proficient user of Microsoft Windows and Office including Word, Excel, Publisher and Powerpoint. Effective user of social media: Facebook, Instagram, LinkedIn

INTERESTS

- Socialising.
- Watching series.
- Playing sports.
- Photography.

REFERENCES: UPON REQUESTS